Town of Minnesott Beach
Board of Commissioners’ Meeting
November 10, 2020
Minutes

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners (BOC), Town of Minnesott Beach, was held
Tuesday November 10, 2020 at 7:00 P.M at the Minnesott Beach Town Hall.

Board members present: Mayor Tim Fowler, Commissioner Adam Garfinkel,
Commissioner CLiff Braly, Commissioner Kenny Campen and Commissioner David
Gaskins.

Others present were Town Manager Carolyn Braly, Town Clerk Denise Burns, Joe Clark,
Claudia Beland, and Ken Howard.

Mayor Fowler called the meeting to order at 7:00pm with a moment of silence and led
everyone in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to October 13, 2020 minutes.
Commissioner Gaskins moved to approve the minutes. All ayes.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to the November 10, 2020 agenda.
Commissioner Braly moved to accept the agenda as amended. All ayes.

Public Comments: Joe Clark from Country Club West reports clearing in section 8, lot 40,
has filled the ditch and covered the culvert, Mr. Clark said the town is responsible for
drainage. He recommended a soil-retardant barrier with pipes to prevent erosion. Mr. Clark
presented a drainage plan and suggested the zoning administrator see it. Mr. Clark said the
ditch is currently flooded.

Mayor Fowler asked if Mr. Clark will be available to walk the area, if needed. He said he
would.

Lastly, Mr. Clark stated there are areas of Country Club West where overgrowth needs to be
cut back and mowed.

Town Manager’s report: Carolyn Braly introduced Denise Burns, the new town clerk,
who began working last week.

There were five approved zoning permits. A garage and shed are being added to 28 Indian
Bluff. Sheds are to be added at 14 Best Lane and 155 Mill Creek Drive. A new house will be
at 52 Muscadine Ct.

Tideland will hang Christmas ornaments on Tuesday, December 1¥.

Waterfront access: Mayor Fowler reported that the attorney responded with a
recommendation to purchase the property. Mayor Fowler found an appraiser who will cost



approximately $1000. Luke, the property owner, has said to make an offer on the .8 acre.
Commissioner Gaskins suggested purchasing. Commissioner Braly stated liability concerns.
Commissioner Garfinkel voiced concerns with parking and liability. Discussion continued.
Mayor Fowler talked to the mayor of Oriental, who said they do not have a problem with the
waterfront, but they have a police force. Mayor Fowler stated, with all in agreement, he will
talk to Luke to inform him that we are interested in getting an appraisal.

Planning Board: Commissioner Garfinkel reported 2 issues from last week’s lengthy
meeting. One involves Ordinance Section 151.016, regarding accessory buildings between
the primary structure on a property and the right of way. Commissioner Garfinkel stated,
with approval from other commissioners, the Peacock property will not be a problem.
However, Trent Holland wants a shed in a place that violates the ordinance. Commissioner
Garfinkel favors Mr. Holland’s view. More detailed discussion continued. Commissioner
Garfinkel stated the planning board did not resolve the matter. After extensive discussion,
Mayor Fowler suggested changing the term “street road” to “town or state-owned road”.
This will be sent to the planning board.

The second arca of concern deals with Section 91.02 and keeping property clean.
Commissioner Garfinkel explained an issue with a resident who is accumulating property
and debris. The ordinance deals with vegetative debris. The resident has nonvegetative
debris as well. Mayor Fowler suggested using the SOG or Town Managers network as a
reference.

Town Projects: Commissioner Braly reported the ditch on Indian Bluff Road was cleaned
out by Charles Register and looks nice.

Commissioner Braly reported he met with Charles Register and Brad Rice twice regarding
the pipe at Brad Rice’s house. The estimated cost of the project has increased from $2000 up
to almost $7500, but should resolve the drainage problems by connecting all three pipes.
Commissioner Gaskins made a motion to spend up to $7500 to fix drainage issues on
Country Club Drive going onto the Brad Rice property. All ayes.

Commissioner Braly reported that utility markings have been ordered from 811 LOCO for
the ditch at Country Club West. Commissioner Garfinkel said there was a hole developing
in Phillips Drive at the Fitzgerald property. Commissioner Braly said he would get Kenny
Heath to take a look at it. Commissioner Braly said we would pack some base in these areas
and plan to asphalt them in the spring.

Fall Cleanup: Commissioner Braly reported that it went well. The preliminary cleanup

cost is just over $1000. We are waiting for the bills for the tipping fees and from American
Tree.

Christmas Bonus: Commissioner Gaskins wants to keep the bonus the same due to
COVID. He asked if Donna Scott’s bonus would be prorated. He will send what he received

in his mailbox. Commissioner Gaskins made a motion to increase the bonus by $50 for this
year. All ayes.



Financial Report: Commissioner Gaskins reported the town’s finances as within
limits in all areas. The Town’s current assets as of October 31, 2020 are: First
Citizen's Bank Checking $4.,098.92; First Citizen's Bank MM $367,778.17; United
Bank savings $219,327.89; North Carolina Management Trust is $211,512.93; Petty
Cash $50.00. Total assets for the Town are $1,061,576.77.

Town Manager Carolyn Braly reported speaking to the town mayor in Oriental. She
does not think the town will need to spend money to update the website.

Mayor Fowler suggests looking at a filtration system for the AC. The CARES money
needs to be spent by December. There will be a called meeting since time is short.

Miscellaneous: Mayor Fowler reported being made aware on Thursday of boats being
moved onto R15 property. He told Mr. Melos they needed to be moved back. The town
sent him a letter notifying him of the violation & letting him know they needed to be
moved within 10 days. Mr. Melos came to the town hall and Mayor Fowler gave him a
copy of the ordinances and an application for a zoning permit. Mayor Fowler
suggested he get an attorney to help. The town manager reported receiving an email
today requesting an extension until November 30", Permission will be granted,
Commissioner Garfinkel suggested including in the response that we do not have a
formal request to rezone the property.

There being no further business, Commissioner Campen moved to adjourn. All Ayes.

Denise Burns, Town Clerk




